Document 2

Released under FOI

From:_ [mailto_@gantas.com.au]

Sent: Monday, 5 September 2016 2:05 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Commissioner Mick Keogh - Chairmans Lounge Application

Hi-

| am pleased to advise that Commissioner Keogh's Chairmans Lounge membership is now active.

While | anticipate the Chairmans Lounge kit (including his new card) to arrive within the fortnight, Commissioner Keogh is most
welcome to access Chairmans Lounge locations across Australia.

Kind Regards
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Qantas Airways Limited

Address Level 4 Optus Centre, 10 Moore Street, Canberra ACT, 2601

P.
M.

gantas.com | facebook.com/gantas | twitter.com/qantasairways | youtube.com/gantas
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rrom:

Sent: Wednesday, 31 August 2016 2:30 PM
Subject: RE: Commissioner Mick Keogh - Chairmans Lounge Application

<
Please be aware that the Commissioner's invitation as supported by_is not with the Qantas Executive Committee for
final approval.

We appreciate the Commissioner’s patience while the process is completed.

Kind Regards

("_7/

Qantas Airways Limited

Address Level 4 Optus Centre, 10 Moore Street, Canberra ACT, 2601
P.

M'r

E.

@qgantas.com.au

gantas.com | facebook.com/gantas | twitter.com/gantasairways | youtube.com/gantas
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2016 1:32 PM

To: NG < accc.gov.au>

Subject: RE: Commissioner Mick Keogh - Chairmans Lounge Application

I

Please allow me to follow up on the Commissioner's invitation to the Chairmans Lounge and | will get back to you with a status
report.

Kind Regards

Qantas Airways Limited

Address Level 4 Optus Centre, 10 Moore Street, Canberra ACT, 2601
P,
M.

gantas.com | facebook.com/qantas | twittercom/qgantasairways | youtube.com/qantas

Whean7as =

From:-[mailto:_@accc.gov.au]

Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2016 12:40 PM
To: antas.com.au>
Subject: FW: Commissioner Mick Keogh - Chairmans Lounge Application

-

Are you able to help me with the below enquiry in the absence of .?

Thank you,

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission
Level 35| 360 Elizabeth Street Melbourne 3001 | http://www.accc.gov.au
Fe

From: [N

Sent: Tuesday, 30 August 2016 12:36 PM
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To:
Subject: RE: Commissioner Mick Keogh - Chairmans Lounge Application

1

| just left you a voice mail in regards to Commissioner Mick Keogh'’s application to access the Qantas Chairman’s
lounge. Are you able to let me know the status of his application?

He will be meeting with another of our Commissioners at the Melbourne Chairmans Lounge tomorrow, so | am
hopeful he will be able to gain access under his own membership, rather than Michael Schaper’s membership.

Kind regards

Australian Competition & Consumer Commission

Level 35| 360 Elizabeth Street Melbourne 3001 | http://www.accc.gov.au
T | - I

b% Please consider the environment before printing this emai

From:_[mailto:-@gantas.com.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2016 3:19 PM
To:
Subject: RE: Commissioner Mick Keogh - Chairmans Lounge Application

Thanks-we will start the process

Kind regards-

Qantas Airways Limited

Level 4 Optus Centre, 10 Moore Street, Canberra ACT 2600
GPO Box 933, Canberra ACT 2601

P.
v
E. I @ oantas.com.au






